From: McCormack, Shane

Sent: Saturday, 9 November 2019 4:22 PM

To: Frost, Julie

Cc: Nobbs, Jodi; Gall, Alistair ; Lock, Jason ; Bauwens, Lee ; Furniss, Shaun ; Kerr, Darrell ; Vicary, Pauline ; Hawkings,
Anthony

Subject: IRT CALL OUT-YUENDUMU-WALKER

Date: 09/11/2019
IRT call out - Arrest of Violent Offender - WALKER/Charles (Arnold)

e WALKER is an active target for Breach Suspended Sentence (9118468)
e Active target to be arrested for assault Police (9126603)
» Multiple alerts for violent behaviour

Auth: Supt NOBBS

SITUATION:
06/11/2019 Yuendumu Members HAND and SMITH attended House 577 Yuendumu community to
arrest WALKER. WALKER came at members while holding an axe and fled the location.

Of note funeral is taking place in community this weekend

TASK:

Provide a local presence of armed Police to uphold law and order in the community, provide support
to local members.

Arrest WALKER and transport back to Alice Springs

IRT MEMBERS :



Rolfe

Kirstenfildt

Eberl

Hawkins

Dog Handler - Donaldson and GP dog

HOURS
09/11/2019: 1430 TO BE CONFIRMED

EQUIPMENT:
Bean Bag Shotguns x 2, 2-AR15's
Swags and safety equipment.

VEHICLES:
652- (cage vehicle)
CEPO 865

Shane McCormack | A/Sgi POSI/SREP
Alice Springs Police Station | Northem Territory Police
17 Bath Street, Alice Springs, NT, 0870
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Strategy 2023: Prevention. Integrity. Unity.
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